CORRESPONDENCE
2/7/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00667-2019

Nickalus Holmes

From: Ellen Plendl

Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 9:15 AM

To: Consumer Correspondence

Subject: Dockets 20180146 and 20180169

Attachments: Governor's Assignment Case Number 713,345 NRN EOG000456036;
713345,conoley.pdf

See attached correspondence and reply and add to the correspondence side of Docket Nos. 20180146 and 20180169



Nickalus Holmes

From: CRM.CitizenServices <CRM.CitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 3:55 PM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: Governor's Assignment | Case Number: 713,345 | NRN | EOG:000456036
Attachments: 713345,conoley.pdf

Case Number: 713,345

Origin Letter

EOG Citizen Services
Source

Created On  2/6/2019 1:45 PM
Letter Date

Priority Default

Case Attribute(s)

Attribute
Energy | Utilities

Primary Contact Information

First Name Rudolph Last Conoley Phone
Name
City 25 Rosedown  County Volusia State  Florida
Boulevard County
DeBary,
Florida 32713
United States
32713 Email

Address Line 1 25 Rosedown Boulevard
Address Line 2

Organization /



Additional
Information

Description

Note

Case Assignment

Assigned To: PSC - Public Service  Case Stage: NRN-
Commission Closed/Resolved

You have an assignment from the Executive Office of the Governor. Please have staff review and
handle as appropriate.

It is not necessary to send follow up information to the Office of Citizen Services unless it is
deemed appropriate by agency staff.

To send information on this case, please respond to this email or send an email to
CRM.CitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com

If a unit or agency is incorrectly assigned a case, please respond to this email and note which agency
should receive the assignment.

Sincerely,

Kristie Jemmott
Office of Citizen Services

Executive Office of the Governor



Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.
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PSC Letter

RV Conoley

Fri 1/18/2019, 2:37 AM

To: Honorable Art Graham, Chairman; Florida Public Service Commission; 2540 Shumard Oak
Bivd.; Tallahassee, Florida 32399

From: Rudolph E. Conoley, Jr.; 25 Rosedown Blvd.; DeBary, Fl. 32713

Date: January 17, 2019

Dear Chairman Graham:

I am a resident of the City of DeBary and my wife and I reside at the above address. |
understand that Duke Energy must receive approval from the Florida PSC before'they can
begin construction on a large Solar Energy project in our area. The property line of my
property is contiguous with Duke Energy's property line. Therefore, the value of my house
and property will be impacted with the construction of the Duke Solar project.

Sadly, I have sought information from Duke Energy regarding this project and deeply regret to
inform vou that Duke has not been responsive to any reasonable degree. Therefore, 1 must
request that the PSC withhold approval of any and all requests from Duke Energy until Duke
Energy has fulfilled their moral responsibility and allowed homeowners the information that
they request.

Additionally, I respectfully encourage you to read my website titled:
WWW.Sanitvandsense.com

You will find another article regarding Duke Energy that was a simple request to cut back
trees and vines from their forest that were growing over my fence and hence my property.
Duke Energy seems to believe that they are too important to work with law abiding residents
who contact them with reasonable requests. Since individuals from over 158 countries
around the world read this website, | project that | will sometime in the future publish an
article about the cutcome of this project on the website. | find it rather awe inspiring that
individuals from around the world read this website, but about 70% of the readers are
located in the Central Florida area.

Should you have any questions, my unlisted cell number is 386-473-9273.

Respectfully, R. E. "Van" Conoley, Jr.

cc: Honorable Ron DeSantis, Governor of Florida _T 13 8 \’f S
DUE:R-2(, 19
N2

https://ouﬂook.live.com/mail/inbox/id/AQQkADAWATc3AGZmAGUtODESZCOOOGM1 ... 1/18/2019






- Mr. Rudolph Conoley
25 Rosedown Blvd.
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